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Attachment 4, Previously Remediated Figure, shows the areas 
of the DOE remediation with the current lot numbers indicated on 
th.e map. Please note that what is ref erred to as ( former) Lot 3 7 
throughout the historical documents is current Lot 51. 

After review by USACE of the DOE documents referenced above, 
a Technical Memorandum summarizing the Vicinity Property 
assessments was completed. See Attachment 5 (Tech Memo 
Excerpt.pdf). · From this review, a 4,000 square meter area of 
(current) Lot 51 was recommended for confirmation sampling. The 
area sampled for this effort is shown in Attachment 6 (USACE 
Confirmation Sample. pdf) . USACE. cqnfirmation dat.a indicates a 
range of Oto 2.2 pCi/g with an average of 0.5 pCi/g combined Ra-
226 and Th-232 above background. As a result of this 
confirmation data no further action is warranted on this 

. property. 
i 

The USACE completed an Explanation of Significant Difference 
in December 2003 documenting all of the work efforts related to 
the Vicinity Properties discussed above. This document is 
provided as Attachment 7 (Wayne VP ESD Dec 2003.doc). 

I hope this information provided is of use to you. If you 
have any questions, please call me at 201-226-6616. 

Enclosure 
CC: Mr. Joseph Reiss 

Sincerely, 

Allen D. Roos 
Project Manager 




